Friorty - NORMAL [ URGENT
Feferenge Mo MIW‘LMOM%;;LH,“ NGO INOPS Yes /No DOA
From (Person) - Clukan G of Mk Ref.
L ate/T e {g‘[oy{)p?, MV - $

TYFE MCar/ M. Cycle / Bus / Van  Loggy / Taxi / Prime Mover / Truck / Trailizr or L
Vihicle No Al §512H  [f o a)as A 7‘”6!/ 7070
Make & Model NEW CAR PRICES =
Feagistration [.‘.*'m‘: MV & ‘)?j( ,5’}43811’5?9 by W -
COE Expiry Date FS:§ |1 Date
LTA Total Rebate Amount (PARF) +(COE) = SV
Calculation for LTA Rebate: Calculation for Valuation:
(3) COE Period:_ X12=__ Mths Average MV %
As_ Al_ !
= Mthis Calculation for Repossessed vehicle:
- - = Mths  |High demand vehicle:  Yes / No - $
(b) Balance Months - _ _ : F’arailel Import vehicle: Yes/No -
- More than 10yrs old: Yes /| No - % 2

(b) MV for Repossessed vehicle =%
{4) Residue COE - QP X ———=

(a)

, Engine Capacity: High / Low $

(a) - (b) =___M2=_ <__yrs Europe / Asia Car - %
Register Before/After MAY 2002 Car Condition: Good/F air/Poor/Burnt | - §
{e) PARF = (OMV) X X = No. of transfer : - §
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (d)+(e) Other deduction - $
Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5% Forced Sales Value derived = %
Date / Time Action / Instruction Additional Information:




Ehiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Chan, Kian-Meng <Kianmeng.Chan1@aig.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 18 February 2020 3:50 PM

To: SUR

Subject: 95276947965G-003 / SLGB512H on 24/01/2020
Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.PDF

Good day LKK,

Appreciate your kind assistance on determining the market value of above mentioned vehicle.
Thank you.

Best regards,

Chan Kian Meng

AIG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

£IG Building, 78 Shenton Way, #08-16, Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1678
KianMeng.Chan1@aig.com | www.aig.sg



1/28/2020

> Back to OneMotoring

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

_Enqmre PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Partlculars
OWI"_IET 1D T\rpe

Owner 1D:

Vehicle Details
Veh;c]e No..

Vehade tob be' Exported L
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehade Make:

Vehic[e Model:

anary Colour:

Manufacturmg Year
Engine No..

~ Chassis No:
Maximum Power Output
Open Market Value:

Onginyl_R_qm_strgtlon Date:

First Registration Date:
TransferCount:
A—A:tualxﬁi Paid: T

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligihlllty Ex_plr\r Date:

| PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
_ COE Expiry Date:
f.'.O_E Ea;‘.l_z'_-g-o;y:
COE Period(Years):
PQP Paid:
COE Rebate Amount:
* Total Rebate Amount:
| Message

Sing_apare NRIC
479D

SLGB512H

.No

28 Jan 2020
TOYOTA

RUSH 1.5X A
White

2008
3522177265
J200E0023576

80.0kW (107 bhp)

$14,521.00
01 Sep 2008
01 Sep 2008
2
$14,521.00

Fufféﬁeci

$0.00

31 Aug 2023

A-Car (1600cc & below)

5

$17,099.00
$12,281.00
$12,281.00

Please note that tl;e 5-_year COE for I:hls vehlcle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE upiry or when the
vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The lnfarmation contained herein is correct as at 28 Jan 2020

OK

ur-(23k - 24K)

hitps://vrl ita.gov.sg/ita/vil/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereginput?FUNCTION_ID=F0304009TT

n



2/19/2020

Used Toyota Rush Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

sGCARMART.COM Lagn  Son W
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